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CHIPLEY POLICE DEPARTMENT

Memo

To: Patrice Tanner

From: Chief of Police

Date: April 22, 2025

Subject: Patrol Vehicle and Equipment Acquisition

This memo is to provide a timeline and cost for outfitting of two new patrol vehicles for the Chipley
Police Department: the Ford Interceptor and the Ford Responder.

Ford Interceptor:

s The vehicle is currently on the lot and ready for equipment installation.

e One radar unit is in stock and available for immediate shipping to the dealership.

» A new camera system will need to be purchased for this vehicle.

» The quoted dealer price includes installation of both the radar and the camera system.

« Motorola has confirmed they can deliver the camera system in a timely manner, so no delays in
the installation process are expected.

o Camera system cost: $8,533.20

Ford Responder:

» This vehicle is scheduled to arrive within the next 30 days.

e Although not all equipment is currently in stock, the timing of delivery allows for the equipment
to arrive near the same time as the vehicle, minimizing delay.

o This vehicle will require the purchase of both a radar and a camera system.

« Radar cost: $2,590.25

o Camera system cost: $8,533.20

Total equipment cost outside of the dealership quote: $19,656.65
(This includes one radar and two camera systems.)

The quoted prices from the dealership for both vehicles include the installation of all listed equipment.
Please let me know if there are any questions or concerns.

Chief of Police
Chipley Police Departmen




